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MEMORANDUM 

Planning Commission Meeting of December 15, 2020 
 
TO:  Planning Commission      Item E.2 
 
FROM: Heather Ferris, Associate Planner 
   
DATE:  December 4, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: LU-2020-0046: For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action regarding a 
request for a Special Use Permit to allow for the expansion of Eagle Valley Middle School, on 
property zoned Public (P), located at 4151 East 5th Street, APN 010-035-27. 
 
Recommended motion: 
“I move to continue this item to the Planning Commission meeting of January 27, 2021.” 
 
The applicant, with concurrence from staff, is requesting continuance of the above referenced 
item to the January 27, 2021 Planning Commission meeting.  See attached email from applicant. 
 
 
 



From:	 Karen E. Downs <kdowns@manhard.com>
Sent:	 Friday, December 4, 2020 9:02 AM
To:	 Heather Ferris
Cc:	 Mark Johnson (mjohnson@carson.k12.nv.us)
Subject:	 LU-2020-0046 (Eagle Valley Middle School SUP)

Follow Up Flag:	 Follow up
Flag Status:	 Flagged

Hi Heather, 
 
We are requesting that this item be continued to the next Planning Commission meeting date (January 
27, 2021).  Also, we would appreciate receiving any draft conditions as early as possible so we can 
incorporate them into the project.
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Thanks for your help!
Karen
 
 
Karen E. Downs | Senior Planner 
241 Ridge Street, Suite 400, Reno, NV 89501 
d: 775.321.6538 | c: 775.313.3360 | manhard.com 
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